From: Suzanne Hillier

Sent: Tue, 7 Jun 2022 06:59:27 +0000
To:

Cc:
Subject:

RE: DM Tipakalippa V NOPSEMA and Santos

"

Yes of course —_ and myself are available to chat between 10am and
1.30pm WST (your time 11.30am and 3pm) if you're free then?

Thanks for touching base.
Regards

Suzanne

T T
Suzanne Hillier | General Counsel / Director Legal & Risk

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T:(08) 6188 8767 | M: 0411 659 329 | E: suzanne.hillier@nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
T [»\ NOPSEMA Australia’s offshore
W r}h(\rgy rr)gul,ilor

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 2:41 PM

To: Suzanne Hillier <suzanne.hillier@nopsema.gov.au>
Subject: DM Tipakalippa V NOPSEMA and Santos

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

Hi Suzanne
Would you be available for a quick chat about this matter today or tomorrow please?

Kind Regards,

3. A902892



Santos

nm santos.com

AB.N.80 007 55
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